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Thank you for your emails of 24 July requesting the integration agreement and
all supplementary integration agreements for KingsWay School in Orewa.

The deed of integration agreement and 14 supplementary deeds of agreements
are attached. These are public documents so they are not subject to the Official

Information Act 1982.

Yours sincerely
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S

Jim Greening
Senior Manager — Implementation Planning
Education, Curriculum and Performance
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